- » OMB No, 1545-004;
gg 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax - .
Form Under seclion 501{c) of the Intgrnal Revenye Goda (except blask lung bensfit trust or 1 ggg
Departrment of the Treze privata foundatlon) or sectlon 4947(a)(1) nonaxempt charltable trust This Farm s Gpan
a =] -
hffmaj H._."venu., s,',vgc;w Note: The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirernents. to Publiz Inspeclion
A Fortha 1999 calendar year, OR tax year perled beginning and ending
f Creckit G Name of organizatlon : D Emplayar [dentiflcatian aumber
5% Juserms
ddresa Yol or Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850
fobuon 'S”f: Number and streat (or P.0. box it mail is not defivered to streat addrass) Room/suita |E Telephone numher
Fnal - tapeafc (569 Woods Hole Road, MS 14 (5083457-2000
I . :
[—_’]mrguaa &1:36- City or town, state or country, and ZIP+4 F Check P D if axarnption
e Woods Hole, MA 02543 application is pending

G Typa u#’ organization ~9 [ X [Exampt under501fc){ 3 ) (Insert number) OR B[ |section 4947(a)(1) nanaxempt charitable trust
Note: Section 501(c)(3) exempt organizations and 4947{a}{1} nonexempt charitable trusts MUST atlach a completed Schedule A (Form 980).

H{a) Is this a geoup raturn filed for affiliates? ... ereeeaanas r__] Yas @] No| | 1feither boxin Hlis checked "Yes," anter four-digit group
(b} IfYes," enter the number ot affiliates for which this examption number (GEN) »_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
RS TI80: L. e » J  Accounting maethed: L1 cash Accrual

{t) I3 this a separate retum filed by an organization coverad by a group ruiing? [:] Yas [Kl No r:__] Other (specify) P
K Check hare P E] itthe organization's gross receipts ara normally not more than $25,000. The organization naed not fila a return with the IRS; but

If it received a Form 990 Package In tha mail, it should fila a relurn without financhal data. Soms states require 3 completa return.
Nota Fomm 890-E7 may be used by orqganizations with gross receipts less than $100,000 and total assels less than $250,000 at end of year.
‘Part.}] Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances

1 Conlributions, gifts, granls, and similar amounls recsived:
- 2 DIECtPUBNE SUPPOM __..___ooooooooooooooeeeecer oo SOOI I 7,585,085
= b ladiract publio support . e | 1D
o ¢ Govarnment contriputions (grants) rveerreeaeeen 1B
: d Tatal {add tines 1a through 1c) (attach scheduls a-‘contnhutors) Stmt 2
x {cash § 7,585,085. qoncast$ 7,585,085,
C":Ja 2 Program service revenue inciuding governmant fees and contracts (from Pat VI, e 93) ..o 2 17,448, 456.
3 Membarship dues and assessments . et aeee e eem e et st ereeen e eesareeetesn e easseeeevenn e eeeansaereneoenreenee D
[y | 4 intereston savings and temporary cash imvestrents T 4 701,466.
Lt3 5  Dividends and interest from SeCUTMIBS . ... . oo et e ar e ear e teat et e e rene s § 3,031,284.
| 62 Grossrenls .o See Statement 3 | 6a 759,364
o b Less: rantal expenses ........., OO I
’ o ¢ Net rantal Incoma or (loss) (subtract ||na Bh fmm l|ne Ba) 759,364.
321 7 Otherlnvestment income (describe P>
% 8 a~Grossamount.iroam.sale.of assets.othar {A) Securitias ) {B) Othar
« than RO AIMELY. o [113,417,189.] g
Y L4387 cost or otfier Dasls aiy's Ia;.:,sxpenses 99,745,474 .| m
LGin of {loss) (alt Ehschadula | 13,671,715.] a
Fnbt g310/8M08) SoimBigind &5, bolumns (A)and (8)) . SEME. 4 13,671,715,
9 | Spacial svenls and activities.(a afdﬁ schadule)
) Gruﬂ@@{@{iﬂnc@ﬁb of coptributions
= 1gp0riot-orine} a ) me—— et e et rea e enneee | 9
b Less: direct expenses othar lhan fundralsmg evpsnses IS ]
¢ Netingoms or {loss} from spagial events {sublract ling % fmm lma 93) ..............
10 a Gross sales of Inventory, lass retums and allOWaREES . .. ooeee e 102
b Less:cost of goods sold 10k
¢ Gross profit or {[oss) from sa(es m‘ mventury (aﬂach schadula] (‘suntract Hna TOIJ from lina 1da) __. DO I |
T4 Other rvent (fram PAIt VI, 8 103) ..., ... eeseseeres s reres 11 215,4590.
12 Total revenus (add lines 1d,2,3,4,5,6¢,7, 80, 9¢,108, 10 11} ..oceeoioerooiemiine ooz |, 12 | 103,412,820,
o] 13 Program services (Irom fine 4, COMMA (BY) _.__....cc..cvervvmmrrercnnrcoecrsnnsessennnsesonercsserersssseersscere |38 | 18,949,374,
@ |14 Management and ganeral (rom fine 44, COMMA (C))  _...........ccooioeeoroeerrees oo oeeeeeeeeosecesmsseresseeese s ressssensenees 14 3,914,814.
S| 15  Fundraising (from In8 44, COMMA (D)) ._....oooooessoesoeess e seesseemssemseseeee s seee e |18 1,256,165.
[ 16 Payments to affiliates (aHACh SCREAUIY ... ... ..o ceeseeeaere s seeme e e e een e 16
17 _ Tatalexpenses (add lines 16 and 44, calumn {A)) ... iiie o seieeneneen | 1T 84,120,353.
N 18 Excaess or {deficit) for the year (sublract tine 17 fromtine 12y i) 18 19,292,467,
33 19 Netassels or fund balances at baginning of year {from lina 73, column (A)) 9| 253,958,504.
z“@ 20  Other changas in net assets or fund balances (attach exptanation) . See Statement 5 20 <1,393,889.>
21 Nt assels or fund balancas at end of year {combina linas 18,19, and 205 .o..ooooovoeooeeeeeeeereeveen | 21| 271,857 ,082.
19'23%01 For Paperviork Reduction Act Notlce, see page 1 of the separate Instruntlnnsi Form 990 (1999 6
12-14-99
15401114 789461 WHOI990 1999.05210 Woods Hole Oceanographic In WHOI9901 )‘



Form 290 (1993

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

04-2

105850 Page2

Al prganizatlons must complete column {A). Columns (B), (G), and (D) are raquired for section 501{c){3) and
_(4) organizalions and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempl charitable trusts but eptional for others.

Do g i e e W Clpmen | Ot [ orn

22 Grants and allocations (attach schudula) ............ .
cash 3922568 . noncasng »w| 3,522,568. 3,522,568.

23 Specific assistance to individuals (attach schedule) | 23 _i
24 Banefits paid lo or for members (attach schadule) |24
98 Compansation of officars, diractors, ete. 25 571,180. 0. 571,180. 0.
26 Other salaries and Wages .. ..o, 26 36,287' 112o 22,482,593. 13,278,437. 526,082.
27 Peansion pfan confributions ... |27
28 Other employes benefits ... ..o, 23] 6,053,569. 3,905,200.] 2,048,376, 99,993,
29 PRYrONtAXES ..........coormorerersemsrieesneemssase s 9| 2,970,285, 1,916,152, 1,005,070. 49,063,
30 Profassional fundralsing fees . |3D 20,164, 20,1064.
31 Accounling f88s ... _.......ocoieeeeeereeeeenn. |81 240,601. 240,601.
32 Legal 185 oo |82 411,721. 410,503. 1,218,
33 50PPNIES e e aal 13,136,678.] 10,413,184, 2,679,147. 44,347,
38 TOIEPNOND .ooooooooro oo a4 421,672, 261,605. 151,758. 8,309.
35 Postage and Shipping __.._........o.oo.coovvrrre. 35 836,100. 633,352, 184,490. 18,258,
36 QCCUPANEY .. ..o oo 36 1640,406. 116,456. 2,523,950.
a7 Equipmant rental and maintenanes . ... g7| 2,631,945.] 1,735,783. 885,094, 11,068.
38 Printing and publications ..o 38 239,990, 162,115, 38,559, 39,316.
39 THVED Lo e ] 3,639,008. 2,789,424, 885,815. 23,769.
40 Confarances, conventions, and meetings ... 40
41 Interest .. |
42 Dapraclatmn deplatwn etc (attach schedule) 42 2,706,749, 52,732. 2 :650,8 39. 3,178.
43 Other expensas {itamiza).

a 43a

] 43h

g 43¢

d 434

¢ See Statement 6 43s] 7,730,605. 30,958,210.<23,639,005.> 411,400,
44 Total functional expenses (add Yines 22 Lhrough 43) .

Orgenizations ccmpleling colurns 80, camy these | | 84 120,353.] 78,949,374.] 3,914,814.] 1,256,165.

Repoting of Jolnt Costs. - Bid you report In column (B) {Program services) any joint costs from a combined educational campaign and

FUNGIAISING SOMEIATONT ... oo oo eereeeeereseeeseesess e oo ceses e seee oot e et eeseee e eeeeeeeeeeeeeerereereeeeeree » [ ves (X no

If “Yas," enter {1) tha aggregate amount of thasa jeint costs § ; {1} the amount allacated to Program sarvices $ ;

( llILtha amount allocated to Management and general $ - and {iv} the amount alfocated to Fundraising $

4 {i:| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

What Is the organizatien’s primary exampt purpose? W

Oceanographic research and education. P s

All organlzalions must describa thelr exempt purpose achlevaments in a clear and conelse manner. State the number of cllents served, publicatians Issued, ale, Discusa
achievements that ara net measurabis. (Section $01(ci{3} and {4) erganizations and 4347(s){) nonexempt charllable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and
allecallons to others.}

(Required rur501( (3) and
{4} arge., and 4247{a)(1)
trusts; butopEonal forothers,)

a

See Statement 1

{Grants and aifocations $ 474,3%90.y 72,534,359.
b See Statement 1

(Grants and allocations 3 3,048,178.,] 6,415,015,
c

_{Grants and allocations § )
d

_{Grants and allocations $ )

© Other program services {attach scheduls) (Grants and allocations $

{ Total of Program Sarvice Expensas (should aqual ling 44, column {B), Program S8rvites) ..........ooooceericeeieeesieeeseeeeeveeranens
9232011

12-14-99
15401114 789461 WHOIS90

1
» 78,949,374.

Form 990 (1999)
1999.05210 Woods Hole Oceanographic In WHOI9901




Form 990 {1999) Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850 Page 3
"] Balance Sheets
Nota: Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the description colurnn (A) {B}
should be for end-of-year amounts onfy. Beginning of year End of year
48 Cash~NON-MBIBSIDOANNG ... ........oooooeoesoceseenemsersserc e scerreens 503,380,
A6 Savings and temporary cash IVESIMENS ... .o oeoevreccseesroorsesssceesneen 33,614,207 22,997,048,
47 a Accounts racelvabla ATa 6,7 42,170.
b 3,652,199 6,742,170.
48 a Plodges raceivable . ... ... 483 5,408,983,
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts . 48h 4,814,062 a8 5,408,983.
49 Grants racaiVADIB .. ... oo e e e e e s 14
50 Hacsivablss from officers, directors, trustess,
@ NG KBY BIMIDIOYBAS v.oeeercemrrmerercereeecaeraessrmamsanscesrsemesse e seame s e earenme e mtrsamssaeesdnns
‘@ |51 a Othernotes and leans teceivable ... ... 51a
2 b Lass: allowance for doubtfid accounts . _............ | 518 Big
B2 InVONtOrBs TOr SAIB OFUSB ...\ .. ocooooeees e ceeeeee st eeees oo ee e 692,957. - 808,919,
63 Prepaid axpenses and deforred CHBtges ... ..........cco.ocoveooorreommmrreererereec 323,319. 10,021,951,
B4 Invastments - securlties ... ... stmt 8 . 8stmt 3 207,478,570, 219,566,457,
88 3 Investmants - land, buildings, and
equipment: Dass ... g5a
b Less: accurmulated depreciation ... _................... a9h a5¢
96 InvesIments = OthBT ettt ettt
57 a Land, buitdings, and aquipment: basls 57a 66 f 442,37 1.
b Less: accumulated depreclation . Stmt 10 57h 34,770,021, 26,437,292. 5% 31,672,350.
56  Other assels {describa P See Statement 11 ) 5,604,595.| s 5,736,382.
50 Total assats {add lines 45 through 53) (must equal ine 74)._... ..o oo 283,120,581.] 58 | 302,954,260.
60  Accounts payable and aCCrIed XPBISES ... .. ... oo eeere e 13,711,028.] s 13,210,950.
Bl Granls payable 61
$ |62 Deferred revenus 10,919,036.| g2 7,153,083.
% 63  Loans from ofﬁcers dlrectors lrustees and key employa&s .................................... 63
.g 64 a Tax-axempt bond BaBililies . ... G4a
b Morlgages and other notes payable ... ..., stmt 12 64h 2,999,214,
85  Other liabilities {descrine P See Statement 13 ) 4,532,013, ¢ 7,733,931.
86 Total Habltitles {add linas 60 tRIOUGH 65) .......ovvv-oovsveicse e e 29,162,077 31,097,178.
Organizatlans that follow SFAS 117, check herg P [X] and complels linas 67 thmugh
m 69 and lings 73 and 74.
B |87 UNTBSHCYIA . oo e eeeee e 90,035,869, 67| 92,644,614,
E’ B8 Temporarily rastricled e 130:7431436° 68 139;6351043°
@ |69 Parmanantly rastriclad ... .o 33,179,199. 39,577,425.
E Organizatlons that do not follow SFAS 117, check hare P [___l and complets lings
L 70 through 74
; 70 Capital stock, trust principal, or curvent funds _
2 |71 Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, and aqmpmanlfund .................................
,2_. 72  Retained earnings, endowment, accurnulated income, or other funds .
2 |73 Total net assats or fund halances (add lines 67 through 69 GR lines 70 thraugh 72
column {A) must aqual line 19 and colurn {B) must squal line 21} _ 253,958,504, 73| 271,857,082,
74  Total liahliitles and net assats / fund balances {add lines 66 and 73) ____________________ 283,120,581.] 1| 302,954,260.

Form 990 Is available fer public inspaction and, for soma paople, sarves as the primary or 5019 saurce of fnformation about a particufar erganization. How tha public
perceives an arganization in such cases may ba detarmined by the information presanted on its retum, Tharefore, please make sura the retumn is complate and accurate
and fully dascribas, in Part \li, the organization's programs and accomplishments.

933021
12-14-99

15401114 789461 WHOI990
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423031 121493

04-2105850

Page 4

Fnrm 990 (1999)

Return

Woods Hole Oceanographlc Instltutlon

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited
Financial Statements with Revenue per

Return

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited
Financial Statements With Expenses per

a Total revenua, gains, and other support
per audited financhl staterments . ...............

i Amaunts Included on ling a but not on
ling 12, Forrn 990;
{1) Natunrealized gains
on investments
{2) Donated sarvices
and use of facllities . §
(3) Recoverias of prior
yeargramts .......3%
(4) Other [specify):

$20,776,191.

154189011.

a Total sxpenses and losses par
audited financial statamants

b Amounts Included on line a butnoton
line 17, Form 380:

(1) Donated sarvices
and use of facititles . _$

B4,

120,353,

(2) Prior year adjustments
reported on fine 20,
Form890 ............$

(3} Losses raparted on
line 20, Form 990 . %

{4) Othar (specify):

S $ :
Add amounts on lines (1) through (4) ... »|020,776,191. Add amounts on lines (1) through (4) . P>
¢ Line aminusting b ... Blc| 103412820.0 ¢ Lineaminusting b .._......cooooervreeenc. »|:184,120,353
g Amounts Included onfine 12, Form d  Amounts inciuded on lins 17, Form
890 but not on line a: 990 but not on ling a:
(1) Invastment expenses (1) [nvestment expansas
nol inciudad on not includad on
ling §b, Form 990 . $ ling 6b, Form 990 . $
{2} Other [spacify): {2) Other {specify):
$ $ 3
Add amounts on Yines (1) and(2) ... » Add amounts on lings (1} and (2} ... >
8 Total revenua par line 12, Forrm 990 e Total axpenses par ling 17, Form 990
(ine ¢ plusfmedy »iogf 103412820, (fing ¢ piusfina dy »|siB84,120,353.
art:\l| List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List sach one gven n i not cumpansated}
{B) Titls an?( %vamﬁ Iilours {ﬁ} c?mplsnsatlon wﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂ%’ﬁ”&% o {E} E""E"*‘ﬁ
ar waek devoled to no , ant account an
(A) Nama and addrass P " pasitlan p” omer plans 8 dofncd ) athar allawancas
§eé Statement 14  ~ 7 T T T 571,180.] 62,817. 0.
75 Did any officer, dirsctor, trustee, or key employee receive aggregats compensation of more than $100,000 from your grganization and all related
organizalions, of which more than $10,000 was provided by the related organizations? 1f"Yes " attach schadule. P> Yes No Form 990 {1999)




Form 990 (1999) Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850  Pages

"PartNL| Other Information Yes No
Did the organization engage in any activity not praviously rsported to the IRS? i Yes," altach a detallad dascription of sach ackvily ... | 78 X
Were any changes madg in the organizing or governing documents but nof reported to tha IRS? e rseaneenne AT X
If “Yas," attach a conformed copy of the changas, £ ;
78 a Did the organization hava unrelatad business gross incoms of $1,000 or mora during the year covared by this return? e 182 X
b (f"Yes,’ has It filed a tax relurn on Form 990-T forthis year? . ... SRS . 14 S I
79  Was thare a llquidation, dissolution, tarmination, or substantfal cnntractlon dunng tha yaar? vt ereareeeateeteraaeeneeatreameerreaneanrrmarraees b TD) X

If "Yes," altach a statement;
80 a s the organization ralated {othar than by association with a statewide or nationwlda organization) through commaon membsarship,

goveming bodies, trustess, officers, etc., to any othar exempt of nonexempt organizalion? ... ... ... gla| X
b if Yas," antsr the namg of the organization > See Statement 15
and check whetheritis | axempt OR ] ponexempl.
B1 a Entertha amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the
Tnstructionsforline 81 .. ... et eerrter et ea et e ettt s et es et en et en e ] 81a ]_ 0.
b Did the erganization fila Farm 1120-POL for thiS YAr? ... ... o oeceeseee et st s sss e sss et enren e 81h X
82 a Did the organization receive donated sarvicas or the usa of materials, equipmant, or facililias at no chargs or at substantially less than
falr rental value? ............... OO .- | X
b i "Yes," you may indicate the valua ofthese |lams here Do not |nc|uda lhls amount as ravanue in Parti or as an
expansa in Part if. {Sea instructions for raporling in Park L) e l 82h l N/a
83 a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requiremants for retums and exemption applications? _.__.........ocoeveveeecvveaen,, | 082 X
b Did the erganization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo comtributions? . .o e eeeeeeveen. | 83D X
84 a Did the organization solicit any contributions or gifts that were not tax QedUe D e ? . ettt eeee et ee 843
b If*Yes.' did the nrganization include with avary solicitation an exprass statament that such contributions or gifts wera not
tax deductitla? N/A 84b
88  501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organlzatrons a Wara substanlta"y aII duas nondeductlble IJy mambars" ____________________ ettt s N /A _________ 85a
b Did the organization maka only in-house lobbying axpenditures of $2,000 ot less? ... . . N./ S
1f*Yas" was answared to either 85a or 85h, do not complete 85¢ through 85h bslow untass tha orgamzatlon rscawed a waiver for proxy tax
owed Tor tha prior year.
¢ Dues, assessmants, and similar amourts from membars .. o oo, 85¢ N/A
d Section 162(s) lobbying and political axpendilires ... e 854 N/A
8 Aggragate nondeductible amount of section 6033{e)(1)(A) duss notices ... _..............ccoveeeee.... | 858 N/A
f Taxabla amount of lobbying and political expandilures {line 35d les$ 858} . ..o, 851 N/A
g Does tha organization elect to pay the section 6033(s) tax on the amount in 857 ... .. . N/A  |esg
I 1 section 6033(a)(1}(A) dues notice were sent, does the erganization agree to add the amount in 85fto |ls masonahla estlmata of duss ] '
allocable to nondaductible lobbying and political expendituras for the following Yax year? . oo, N/A,________ 8gh
86 501(c)(7) organizatlons. Enter: a Initiation fees and capital contributions included online12 ... | BBa N/A
b Gross racaipts, included on fina 12, for public use of club fCHES .. o et a6h N/A
87  501(c)(12) organizalions. EMsr:
a Gross Income from members or shareholders ... .. SRR - 7 N/A
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not nat amounts due or pa!d to olhar SQurces
against amounts due or received fram them.) ... 87b N/A

88  Atany time during the year, did the urgamzallon own a 50% or graatar lnterest In ataxahla corporallon or pnﬂnersmp,
or an antity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37

I1Yes," COMPIELE PANLIX ... se e e STATEMERLT 16 e[ X
89 a 501(c)(3) organizations. Entar: Amount of tax imposad on the organizatfon during the year under:
soction 48119 0 . ;saction 4312 > 0 . ; saction 4955 > 0.
b 501c)3) and 501{c)4) organizations. Did the organizalion engags In any section 4958 excess benafit :
fransaction during the year? if “Yes," attach a statement explaining each transaction ... ... SO URRTUPTURUROR I : /] X
¢ Enlar; Amount of tax imposed on tha organization managars or disqualified persons during the year undar
sgctions 4912, 4955, and 4958 _, . L 0.
d Enter; Amount of tax in 89¢, anoua ralmhursed bythe orgamzaliun » 0.
g0 Listthe states with which 1 copy of this return s fied P _Massachusetts, New York
b Number of amployees employed in the pay period ot Includes March 12, 1000 e M
91 Thebooksamincareof » Stacey L. Medeiros, Controller Telophona no. > (508) 457-2000
Located at » Woods Hole, MA 2P +4 P 02543
92  Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041-Check hare .. - T I
and entar the amount of fax-exempt interest receivad or aceruad during the taxyear .........ooceceeiveiienns P | 92 l N/A
e 5 Form 990 (1999)

15401114 789461 WHOI990 1999.05210 Woods Hole Oceanographic In WHOI9901



Form 990 (1999) Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850 Pags &

Part:Vil)) Analysis of Income-Producing Activities

Enter gross amouals unless otherwise Unralated business Income Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514 (€}
aiibs | W R frtheks
93 Program servica revenus: cods code
()Research 20 70,299,237,
(nEducation 6,804,106,
@y Oceanus magazine 30,495,
(d)
()
{f) Medicare/Medicaid payments ........................
{g) Fees and contracts from government agencies ... . 20 314,618,
84 Mambarship dues and assessments ... _.............
95 Intarast on savings and temporary
cash Investments ..., 14 701,466.
96 Dividends and intarest from securities ... 14 3,031,284,
97 Nat rental incoma or (loss) from real astata:
(a) debt-financed property ...
{b) not debt-tinanced property . ... ... 16 759,364.

88 Met rental income or {loss) from peisanal proparty | ...
99 Other investment MCOMB ... .....cooeeeieceeecirns
10D Gain or {oss) from sales of assets
other han IVentory _.._............cccoceoveieeeeeieeieane 18 13,671,715.
191 Nalincome or {loss) from special events .. .............
102 Gross profit or {loss) from sales of inventery ...
103 Other ravanug:

a RoyaltyaLicensing Fees 15 1,550.

» Vending Machines 03 5,351.

¢ Information ctr income 208,549,
d

2

88,784,585. 7,043,150.
.»_ 05,827,735,

104 Subtofal (add columns (83, (D), and (EY) ..._...............
105 TOTAL (add Yine 104, colurnns (BY, (D), NG {ED) L....coooii ettt et ee e mse e tes e e sn e ar s
Nota: (f ine 105 plus line 1d, Part I, should equal the amount en lipe 12, Part ).
ERart:Viill Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes
Lina No. | Explain how each activily for which Income is reported In column (E) of Part VIl contributed imponantly te the accomplishment of the arganization’s
A 4 exampt purposas (othar than by providing funds for such purposes).

Information Regarding Taxable Subsidiaries {Gompleta this Part [{ 1ha "Yes" hox on B8 Is chacked.)

Nama, address, and employar ldenlificalion | Percentags of . - . ; End-ot-ysar
number of corporation or partnership ownershlp Intergst Nalure ot business activities Total income assols
%
%,
%

G

accompanylng schedules srd staterments, and to the best of my knowledga and belled, it Is lave,
alt Informatlan of which preparer has any knowledge. {important: See General Instiuction L)

11/iS /66

Paul Clemen
i i

te, Assoc Dir/Clerk




15401114 789461 WHOIS90

SCHEDULE A
{Form 920)

Organization Exempt Under Section 501(c)(3)

(Exzapt Private Foundatlon) and Sactlon 501{e), 501{1), 601(k}),

501(n), or Sectlon 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Gharltable Trust

Department of the Tresaury Supplementary Information

Intemal Revenue Senvce

P MUST bie completad by lhe above organizatlons and attached 1o thalr Form 990 or 890-EZ.

OMB Mo, 1545-0047

1999

Nama of the organization ' . . .
Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

Employer [dentificalion number
04i 2105850

{Sae Instructions. List aach one. If thare are nons, enlar ‘Nona.")

Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Employees Other Than Officers, Directors, and Trustees

(a) Narmg and ;ggr?;;no; ;S?érogmp!oyae paid R Eé‘i%%;a}s%}ﬁt%% B {c) Gompensation m’,,g;ig’%‘ﬁgfﬁt‘ acc'g?g?ﬁﬁjhar
Stanley R. Hart _Br. Scientist
569 Woods Hole Rd, Woods Hole, MA 02540+ 152,829. 18,310. 0.
John W. Farrington . _ ____ _______] ps. Dir Educ
569 Woods Hole Rd, Woods Hole, MA 02540+ 141,644.] 19,182, 0.
Joseph Pedloskey Sr. Scientist
569 Woods Hole Rd, Woods Hole, MA 02;40+ 140,899, 16,246, 0.
Richard F. Pittenger = __________ _As.Dir Marine
569 Woods Hole Rd, Woods Hole, MA 02540+ 137,830.] 19,629. 0.
Jacqueline M. Hollister . _______ | As. Dir Comm
569 Woods Hole Rd, Woods Hole, MA 02540+ 130,360, 15,105 0.

Tofal numier of olhier employaas paid
VO $50.000 .00 T »

327

‘P

(Sea instructions. List each ona (whether individuals or firms). if thera ara nong, enfer ‘Nona.")

i Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Independent Contractors for Professional Services

(a) Name and addrass of aach indapendant contractor paid mare than $50,000 {b) Type of service (c) Gompansation

William M. Mercer, Inc. _ __

Actuarial and
200 Clarendon St., Boston, MA 02116 Employee Benefits| 159,800,
Goodwin, Proctor, & Hoar __ ___ ________________
Exchange Place, Boston, MA 02109-2881 Legal Services 351,318.
Grafton Briggs _____________________ . ____

L.andscaping
345 Palmer Ave., Falmouth, MA 02540 Sexrvices 151,873.
PriceWaterhouseCoopers, LLP

Accounting
P.0. Box 3026, Boston, MA 02241-3026 Services 269,746,
Noah Greenberg Associates _ __________________

Architectural
22 Beebe Acres, Falmouth, MA (2540 Services
Total number of others réceiving over

» 6

$50,000 for professional sarvices .

LHA  Far Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, ses page 1 of the Instructions for Farm 990 and Form 990-EZ.

gzatgt
12-14-99
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15401114 789461 WHOIZ90

Schedula A (Form 990) 1989 Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850  Page2
‘Pict il Statements About Activities Yes| No
1 During tha year, has the organization attempted to influence national, stals, or loca! lagislation, including any attempt to influsnce pubiic
opinion on a legistative matter or r6farendUM? ... LA TEMEN T AR 1| X
1*Yes," anter the tolal expenses paid or incurred in connaction with the lobbying activiles P> § 100,89 8.

QOrganizations that made an alection under section 501{h) by filing Form 5768 must complate Part Vi-A. Othar
organizalions checking "Yes,” must complete Part VI-B AND atfach a statement giving a detailed description of
tha lobbying activities.

2 During the year, has the oganization, eithar diractly or indirecily, engaged in any of the following acts with any of its trustees, directors,
ofilcars, creators, key employaes, or members of their familias, or with any taxabla organization with which any such parson ls
affiliated as an officer, diractor, tiustes, majority ownar, or principal heneficiary:

a Sale, exchange, or leasig of PrOPBIY? ... . e STATemENT 1%

b Landing of monsy or other sxtenslon ofcredit? sretemenT W 2 | X

¢ Furnishing of goods, SBrvices, O TAGIIHEST ... ... .o o oot eeeeseeeee e ereeee e seet s eeeeee s ssessemeeneeens | _2E X

d Payment of cempensation (or payment or reimbursement of expenses if more than $1,000)7 _See Part V, Form 990 |z | X
STATEMENMT | ¥

0 Transfar ofany part of its INCOMA GraSS0IST . .. . i it ce st s ettt ee e ar e e b e s et et e s eeme e et son esb e st e ate et eemt s 28 X

if the answar to any quastion is “Yas," attach a detafled stalernant explalning tha transactions.
3 Does the arganization make grants for Scholarships, falowships, StAaME I0aNS, 810, 2 e oo

4 a Do you have a section 403(b} annuily RN TOF YOUT SMBIOYEES? ... ..o ottt seet et et ee s e e et see e e ee et see et ereeneeeereeseemeenesmmennemee

b Attach a statament to explaln how the arganization determines that individuals er erganizatlons receiving grants or loans from it in
furtherance of its charitable pregrams gualify to receiva payments. {Ses instructions.) See Statement 1B

1] Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (Sse instrucions.)

The organization is net a private feundation because it is: {Plsase chack onlyONE applicabls box.)

5 L Achurch, convantion of chuiches, er asseciation of churchas. Saction 170(b}{1){A}i).
6 D A school. Section 170(b)}{ 1}{A)ii). {Also complale Pari V, pags 4.)
7 D A hospital or a cooparative hospital service organization. Section 170{bY{1}{A(ii).
8 [ a Fadaral, stats, or local government or governmental unit. Section 170(b){1){A)(v).
8 [_1 Amedical research organizatien oparated in canjunclion with a hospital. Saction 170{b){1){A)(ill}. Enter tha hospitals nams, tity,
and state P>
10 1 m organization oparatad for the banefit of a college or univarsity ownad or operated by a govammental unit. Section 170{bj{1){A){iv).
{Also complate the Support Schedule in Part Iv-A.)
1Ma X] an organization that normally receives a substantial part ot its support from a govarmantal unit or from the genaral public.
Saction 170{b){1)(A)vi). (Also complata the Support Schedule in Part 1V-A.)
1w L] a community trusf. Saction 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Also complata the Support Schedule in Part 1V-A.)
12 El An organization that normally raceives: (1) mora than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fess, and gross
recaipts from activities related lo its charitable, etc., functions - subject to certain excaptions, and {2) no mora than 33 1/3% of
its support from grass invastment income and unrelatad business taxabla income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired
by the organization after Juna 30, 1975. See section 509{a)(2). {Also complata the Support Schadula in Part IV-A)
13 |:i An organizatlon that is not controlled by any disqualified persons {othar than foundation managars} and supperts organizations dascribad in;

(1) lnes 5 through 12 above; or (2) section 501(c){4), (5), or (&), if they meet the test of saction 509(a)(2). {Seea sactlon 509{a)(3}.)

Provida tha following information about tha supporfad organizations. (See paga 4 of the instructions.}

{b} Line number

{a) Mama(s) of supported organization(s) trom abova

14 [i] An organization organized and oparated to test for public safaly. Section 509{a){4). {Sea pagea 4 af tha insliuctions.)

Schedule A {Farm 230) 1993

923111
12.14-99 8
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Schedule A (Form 890) 1999 Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850  Page3d
Support Schedule (Complete anly if you checked a box on fine 10, 11, or 12 above.} Use cash method of accounting.
Note: You may use the worksheef in the instructions for converiin from the accrual to the cash method of accounting.
Galendar year (or fiscal year
newmh) ( e 4 — {a) 1998 {h) 1997 {c) 1996 {d) 1995 (g} Total
15  Glfts, granls, and cuntdhuﬂons recelved.
P oy udeuniselgmais e 173,375,959 .%67,904,634./70,613,657.[73,384,720.]285,278,970.
16 Membarship faas geived .........
17 Gross raceipts from admissions,
merchandisa sold or services
performad, or furnishing of facilitles
in any activity that is not a business
unrelated to the organization's )
charitable, etc., purposs ... .. 308379656, 192512379.] 164792682.| 129977693.[795,662,410,
18 Gross incoma from intarest,
dividends, amounts racaived from
payments on securilies loans (sec-
tion 512{a}{5}}, rants, royalties, and
unralated business taxable incoms
ges_s section 511 tax%s) tfaom
usinasses acquirad by the
nrganization after Juna 30,1975, | 3,316,638.| 2,982,610.| 2,497,639.| 2,122,816, 10,919,703.
19 Netincomne from unrelated business
activitlas not Included in line 18 ___
20  Taxrevenuea levled for the arganizatlon's
benefit and either pald toitaor expenu'ed
on l\s behalf |, ceeties
21 Thevalue of services oriacllmss
furnished to the organization by a
govarnmental unit without chargs.
Do not Includs the value of services
or facilities ganaraiy furnishad to
the public without charge . 395,776, 395,776. 395,776. 556,814, 1,744,142,
22  OtherIncome, Altach a sehedula, Do not
Includa galn ¢r {loas) from sals of capltal
L -
23  Total of linas 15 through 22 . 385468029, 263795399, 238299754, 206042043.] 1093605225.
24 Ling 23 minus tina 17 77,088,373.[71,283,020.{73,507,072.{(716,064,350.297,942,815
25  Enter 1% oiling 23 3,854,680, 2,637,954.1 2,382,998, 2,060,420 .t '
26 Qrganizations des:rlbad In I[nas 100r11: a Entar 2% of amount in colurn {e), line 24 . i _
b Attach a list (which Is not epen to public inspecilon) showing the nama of and amount contnbuted by eacn person (nlharthan a
govammantal unit or publicly supportad organizatlon) whose tetal gifts for 1995 through 1998 exceedad the armount shown
in ling 26a. Enter the sum of all thase 8XCBSS AMOUNTS .. ... ... .ottt ree s »| 260 0.
¢ Tatal support for saction 509(a)(1) tast: Entar line 24, column {g) . eereeeeeeeesereeeensremeeeeereneereeenn 7 260 1297 ,942,815.
d  Add: Amounts from column (e} for lines: 18 10,91 9 7 0 3 . 19
22 @ »j260 | 10,919,703,
a8 Public support {ine 26¢ minus line 264 total) .. . p)260 287,023,112,
{ Publz support persentaga {lina 268 (numaratnr) divided hv,- ling 26¢ (dennm[natur)) ___________________________________________________ » | 261 96.3350¢
27  Organizations desctibed on line 12: a For amounts included in linas 15, 16, and 17 that ware recaived from a "disqualified parson,” attach a list to show the name
of, and fotal amounts receivad in each year from, each *disqualified person.” Enter the sum of such amounts for each year. N/A
(1998) e (O97) e, (1998} o e {1993) e
b For any amount includad in line 17 that was racsived from a nondisqualified parsen, attach a list to show the name of, and amount recaived for sach year,
that was more than thelarger of (1} the amaunt of lina 25 for the year or (2} $5,000. {Includa in ths list organizations dascribed in lings 5 thraugh 11, as well as
individuals.) After compuling the differance batween the arnount received and the larger amount decribed in (1) or (2), antar the sum of thesa ditfarencas (the
axcass amaunts) far aach year: N/A
(1898) e, (1997) . (19496) . {1995)
& Add: Amounts from column (e} for fines: 16 16
17 20 21 > 27 N/A
4 Add: Lina 27a total __ and line 270 total ... .. .. > 274 N/A
8 Public support (Iine 27c, total minus 18 27d ROtal) ... »| 270 N/A
I Total suppart for section 509(a}{2) tast: Enter amount on line 23, column (e} ., > l 27 N/A
g Public support percentage (line 27e (numerator) divided by line 27I‘ (danommator)) _____________________________ |27 N/A 9
h_Investment income percentags {lina 18 column (¢) (numerator) divided by line 27f _[denommator)) | 270 N/A o
28 Unusual Grants: For an organization described in ling 10, 11, or 12, that recaived any unusual grants during 1995 mmugh 1998 attach alist {which is not epen to

publi¢ inspection) for sach year showing the name of tha contnbutor the date and amount of the grant, and a brlef description of tha nature of the grant. Do notincluda
these grants in fina 15. {(Sea instructions.) Nane

g20121
12-14-99
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Schedula A (Form 990) 1999 Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850  Paged

Private School Questionnaire
{To be completed QNLY by schaols that checked the box on line 6 in Part IV) N/A

Yes| No

29  Doss the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, other goveming
Instrumant, or in & resolutlon of its govaming body? . .
30 Doss the organization include 2 statemant of Its raclalty nondiscrtmtnatory poltcy toward students in alt tts brochuras catatogues
and other wiitten communications with the public dealing with student admissiens, programs, and schelarships? ...
31 Has the arganization publicized its racially nondiscrminatory policy threugh newspapar or broadeast media during the perrad ot
soifcitation for students, or during the registration pecod if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makas the policy knovwn
to all parts of thie general community it sarves? .
If "Yas,” please dascribe; if "No,” pleasa explain. (lf you naed more space, nttach a separate slalemant )

32  Does the organization maintain the following:

a Records indicating thae racial compesition of the student body, faculty, and administrativa staff? ..., | 022
b Records documenting that schelarships and other financial assistance are awarded en a racially

nondiscriminatory basis?, ........... OO I |
¢ Copiss of all catalogues, brochures announcements and otherwntten communlcatlens tn the puhhe deallng wnh student

admisslons, programs, and scholarships? ... U I -
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on |ts behalftn sultclt cuntnbutmns? e ettt neenen. 1 920

It you answerad “No® to any of the above, please explain. (Jf you need more spacs, nttacn a ssparate statemant )

33 Doss the organization discriminale by race In any way with raspect to;

a Students’ rights or privilages? 1 33a
b Admissions polcles? ... ..ot a3b
¢ Employmant of faculty or administrative staff? d3c
¢ Scholarstips or othar MANCRLASSISENCET | | .. .. (et eres s e erases st nmnesesneeeinsensnema et senssnnsenes |38
B UM POl CI0S T L, . o e e oot ee et e et e e e e e e e er e meremeneeeeme e emee e eens .. | 338
£ USBOTTACIIMEST .ottt ee ettt st e s st ee et ee b ee et eme et e e e e een e eee e eee e en s eneeeeeeneee e eeereneesereaeeen LKl
g Athletic programs? U SOV I . |
h Otharextracurncularactlwttes? eeeee e eee e et e, 33N

1f you answerad "Yes" to any of the ahuve ptaase axplaln (It you need mors spnce attach a saparata statement)

34 a Does the organization receive any tinancial aid or assistance from a govaIMMBNEl A0ENCY? .. o oo Ja
b Has the organization's right to such aid avar been ravoked 0F SUSPARARA? | ... .c.cooivvrriiemsemcesrrcver s csae et eestrestressereeneneene | 380

if you answared "Yes” 1o qither 34a or b, please explain using an attached statament.
35  Doas the organization cartify that it has compliad with tha applicable requiremants of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of Rav. Prac. 75-50,

1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondlserimination? 1 N0, aliach an explanaton 35
Schedvle A [Form 990) 1999

923131
12-1499 10
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04-2105850 Page §

SchadulaA(Form990)1999 Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
tVEEA] Lobbying Expenditures by Electing Public Charities

{To ba complated ONLY by an &ligible organization that filed Form 5768) N/A
Check hore ™ a | IFthe organization belongs to an affillated group.
Chack hera ™ b L__] If you checksd "a" above and "limited control® provisions apply.
- . . {b}
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) To ba complatad for ALL

{The term “axpenditures” msans ameounts paid or incurred)

Affiliated group totals

elacting organizations

N/Aa

36 Total lobbying expenditures to influence pubfic opinion {grassroots fobbying) ... ...~
A7 Total iobbying expenditures to Influence a (egisfative body (direct lebbying) ... ... .....o........

38 Totallobbying expenditures {add ines 36 and 37} .. ..........cocv v

39 Otherexampt purpose sxpendifures .. ..........cceerieeenne e eaareiineeatee et asraerrn e narepnnesanae

40 Total exempi purpose expenditures (add fines 38 and 39) . .......o.oovieen. reeer e erreannrn

41 Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount trom the following labla -

1ttha amount an line 40 Is - The lobbylng nontaxable amount Is -
Not over $500,000 veveneere... 20% af the amaunt onlina 40 __
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 | voer.. 300,000 plus 15% ol the exceas over $500,000

Cver $1,000,000 but not over $1 ,SD0,000 $175,000 plus 10% of Yha excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 .. $225,000 plus 5% of the excess aver$1,500,000 |, ., .. .
Over $17,000,00 _ pevememnees FLOOGG00, e e

42 Grassrools nuntaxabla amuunt (anter 28 ol e 1Y e

43 Subtract line 42 from line 36. Enter -0- if lne 42 is more than ine 36 ... ..

43 Sublract line 41 from line 38. Enter -D- if line 41 Is more than ling 28

Caullon: M thera s an amount on efther line 43 or line 44, you must file Fonm 4720.

4-Year Avaraging Perlad Under Saction 501()

(Some organizations that made a section 501(n) afaction do not ftave to complate ali of the five columns

below. S¢a the Instructions for linas 45 thraugh 50.)

Lohbylng Expendltures Buring 4-Year Averaging Perfod N/2
Calendar year (ar {a) (h) (c} (d) (e)
fiscal yaar baginning In) > 1999 1998 1997 1996 Total
45 Lobbying nontaxable
amount . rgeeresea 0.
46 Lobbying calhng amount
(150% of line 45{a))......... 0.
47 Total lobbying
axpendilures ............ . 0.
48 Grassroofs nontaxabla
amount .. 0.
49 Grasstoots cailing amount
(150% ot fine 48[8))........ 0,
50 Grassrools lobbying
axpenditigs . .. 0.
‘PartVIEB] Lobbying Activity by Nonelecting Public Charities
{For reporting only by prganizations that did not complate Part VI-A)
During tha year, did the organization attempt to infivenca mationai, state ar tocai lagisfation, including any attampt to
. - - Yas | No Amount
infirance public opinlon on a legisfative matter or referendum, through the use of.
B VOIIMIBAIS ... .. _.ooooo\o oo eeeoo oo eess et eeeese e see e eeeeseee s e ese e e e e eeecseess e s e seeee s soeseoesees oo et reeee o X
b Pald staff or managemant (include compensation in expanses repnrtecl on lines ¢ through R} . X
¢ Madia advertisements . ) X
@ Malings to mambers, legislators, orthe public TR 11,210,
@ Publications, or pubfished or broadcast statements ..., etr et eeeREeEteas e et et Eeas e tana Eeaastame et eensenanteeenteeentenaeneanens X
{ Grants to other organizations for {obbying purposes .. . v eaeremreeerreanra - X
g Diract contact with leqgislators, their staffs, govamment oﬂlclals ora !aglslatwe bod ; ________________________________________________ X 89,688,
h Rallles, damonstiations, seminars, convantions, speaches, lactures, orany othermaans . ... .. ... X
i Totallobbying expenditures (add lines ¢ through by | 100,898.

1£"Yes" 1o any of the above, also attach a statamantgwmg a dataned dascnpt:un nftha Iobbymg aclwmas-..""m-m"m“"

See Statement 19

923141
12-14-09 11
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&mwmAwmm%m1w9 Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850 Pags 6
Vii:| Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relatianships With Noncharitable
Exempt Qrganizations
51  Did the reporting organization directly or indlractly engaga in any of the following with any othar organization deseribed In seclion
501{c) of the Gode (other than saction 501(c}{3) organizations) orin section 527, relating to political erganizations?

a Transfers from the raporting organization to a noncharitable éxempt organization of; Yos | No
[D CASD oot eeeeetoe oo eee et n e eebeeeeumtn o8t 58288280521 e e staf) X
L) DIRBFASSBIS ... ... .o oeeosoeeeeeeeeseets ettt et aeess eereeses sen s et ra e bt i st e v as st e s e e msran e s ene s afl) X
h  Gthar transactions:
(1) Salas of assets to a noncharitable exempt OFGANIZANON ... _...__.ooo oo eeeceee oo eeeeeeneesees et eeeneeseemseessesessreennee | O X
() Purchases of assets from a noncharitable axsmpt OrGaNIZAtion .. .. ... et eebe e s bit) X
{111) Rantal of faciilias OF BQUIBMBNL . oot oot eeeeeseesee e seennems et saeenn e seensnsereesseesteeseens s enennsrees | OGN X
(iv) RGIMBUTSOMENE ATTANGBMBAS ... .......o_o.o..oeeecereesseceeecoseecesvossoeseeeesseesoeeereeossseeseoseessesssmeseseseeesseseeeessseeeeereseecereemsrnsnes | ) X
(V) LOANS OFJOAN QUATAIIBES  ..._..._...ocovoeticesctsee e e tir v ims et seeserasses st se st oesras et s se st em s st se s seenemsssmm st s emtemn st snseastesras ... | by X
WUmemmwﬂwwmswmwmwwwmmmmmwswmm®s cereresee e s soseunsseenesseensenearesaseeeresenenessensesncerasnesnenene | I(VI) X
¢ Sharing of facilittas, aquipmant, mafling lists, other assats, or paid emp!ayees ................................................................................. ¢ X
d ifthe answer to any of the abova is "Yes,” complats tha following schadule. Gofumn (b) shoutd aiways indicate the fair marked value of the
goads, other assets, or sarvicas given by the reporing organizatien. If the organizatien recafved less than fair market vaiue in any
transaction or sharing arrangement, show in cotumn (d} tha valua of the goods, othar assels, or services recaivad: N/A
Aa) () L L (d)
Line no. Amount invoived Nama of noncharitable exempt organization Descriptian of transfers, transactions, and $haing arrangemeants
52 a s the organization directly or indivgctly 2ffitiatad with, or related to, one or mare tax-exempt organizations described In saction 504(c) of the
Cade (athar than saction 501(C)(3Y) OFiN S8CON 5277 ... ..ooocoooeoeeoreeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeereeeeseesreeeseeeeneeenseenreeeneeeennennn P L] Yes [ X1 No
iy if"Yes," complete the following schedula; N/A
@ {b) {c)
fVame of organization . Type of organization Bascription of relationship
923151 Schedula A {Form 990) 1899
13-14-59 12
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Woods Hole Oceanographic¢ Institution 04-2105850

Form 990 Cash Contributions of $5000 or More Statement 2
Included on Part I, Line 14

%% Not Open to Public Inspection #*#%

Contributor’s Name Contributor’s Address Amount

1,000,000.

334,000.
1,077,162,
850,000.

262,326.
1,000,000.
250,000.
229,166.

188,015.

160,000.

15 Statement(s) 2
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-~2105850

Footnotes Statement 1

990, Page 2, Part IIT
a. Sponsored and Institution research in oceanography and
related fields. Sponsored research involved 606 awards
from 18 federal agencies and 98 other clients.
Institution research involved 68 projects from
unrestricted funds.

b. Education joint graduate program with M.I.T. in the
Marine Sciences. Enrolled for the 98-9% academic year;
128 students. Additional programs in support of 40
postdoctoral scholars, 1 marine policy fellow,30 summer
students, 77 guest students, and 67 summer participants
in Geophysical Fluid Dynamics.

990, Part 1, Line 8d
Detail of all capital gains are derived from our
investment managers and are available upon request.

990, Part 1. Line 20

Restatement of net assets to properly reflect pension
and post retirement benefit costs in accordance with
Statements of Financial Accounting Standards No. 87 and No.
117.

14 Statement(s) 1
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

Form 990

04-2105850

Rental Income

Statement 3

Kind and Location of Property

vVarious

Total to Form 990, Part I,

line 6a

Activity

Gross

Rental Income

759,364,

759,364.

Gain (Loss) From Publicly Traded Securities

Form 990 Statement 4
Gross Cost or Expense Net Gain

Description Sales Price Other Basis of Sale or (Loss)

Standish, Ayer &

Wood, Inv. Mgr 45,904,165. 46,668,842. <764,677.>

John Mcstay, Inv.

Mgr. 7,249,827. 6,714,262. 535,565.

Wellington

Management,

Mgr. 19,343,772. 14,465,708, 4,878,064,

Montag & Caldwell,

Iinv. Mgr. 16,234,744. 11,145,638. 5,089,106,

Sound Shore

Management,

Mgr. 15,001,772, 15,835,354, <833,582.>

Venture Capital 3,022,127, 2,306,499. 715,628,

Cummingled Fund 6,635,528. 2,587,104. 4,048,424,

Dietche & Field,

Inv. Mgr. 25,254, 22,067. 3,187.

To Form 990, Part I, 113,417,189. 99,745,474, 13,671,715.

Form 990

Other Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances

Statement 5

Description

Restatement of prior year Net Assets to properly reflect
pension costs

Total to Form 990, Part I,

15401114 789461 WHOIO9S0

line 20

16

Amount

<1,393,889.>

<1,393,889.>

Statement(s} 3, 4, 5
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

04-2105850

Form 990 Other Expenses Statement 6

(B) (B) (C) (D)
Program Management

Description Total Services and General Fundraising

Miscellaneous 1,178,386. 1,155,866. 22,820. <300.>

Contract Services 6,015,750. 4,257,423, 1,688,045. 70,282.

Refunds and

adjustments 536,469. 1,034,231. <494,925.> <2,837.>

Allocated management

and general 0. 24,510,690, <24,854,945.> 344,255.

Total to Fm 990, 1ln 43 7,730,605, 30,958,210. <23,639,005.> 411,400.

Form 990 Cash Grants and Allocations Statement 7
Donee’s
Classification Donee’s Name Donee’s Address Relationship Amount
Fellowships/Sc List of donees none
olarships ' avail. on request 3522568.
Total Included on Form 990, Part II, line 22 3522568.
Form 990 Non-Government Securities Statement 8
Other
Publicly Total

Value Corporate Corporate Traded Other Non-Gov’t
Description Method Stocks Bonds Securities Securities Securities
Corporate Bonds Cost 23495708. 23485708.
Equity - Cost
Securities &
Mutual Funds 99099911. 99099911.
Other Cost
Securities 20652648. 20652648.
Other Publicly Cost -
Traded :
securities 67202994. 67202994.
To Fm 990, 1n 54 Col B 99099911, 23495708, 672029%94. 20652648, 210451261.

17 Statement(s) 6, 7, 8
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850
rorm 930 Government Securities Statement 9
Valuation U.s. State and Total Gov't
Description Method Government Local Gov't Securities
U.5. Government Cast
securities 9,115,196, 9,115,196.
Total to Form 990, line 54, Col B 9,115,196. 9,115,196.
Form 990 Depreciation of Assets Not Held for Investment Statement 10
Cost or Accumulated
Description Other Basis Depreciation Book Value

Land, buildings and

improvements 48,794,999, 27,828,880, 20,966,119
Vessels and dock facilities 2,654,406. 271,947. 2,382,459
Lab and other equipment 9,641,619. 6,669,194, 2,972,425
Work in Process 5,351,347. 0. 5,351,347

Total to Form 990, Part IV, 1ln 57 66,442,371, 34,770,021. 31,672,350

Form 990 Other Assets Statement 11
Description Amount
Remainder trusts 846,630.
Annuity investment 1,557,789.
Contributed assets 3,331,963.
Total to Form 990, Part IV, line 58, Column B 5,736,382,
18 Statement(s) 9, 10, 11
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution 04-2105850

Form 990 Other Notes and Loans Payable Statement 12

Lender’s Name Terms of Repayment

Massachusetts Health and
Educational Facilities

Authority

Date of Maturity Original Interest
Note Date Loan Amount Rate

05/27/99 06/01/10 2,999,214. 3.75%

Security Provided by Borrower Purpose of Loan

Capital projects

Relationship of Lender

FMV of
Description of Consideration Consideration  Balance Due
0. 2,999,214,
Total included on Form 990, Part IV, line 64, Column B 2,999,214,
Form 990 Other Liabilities Statement 13
Description Amount
Supplemental retirement reserve 7,733,931.
Total to Form %90, Part IV, line 65, Column B 7,733,931.
19 Statement(s) 12, 13
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

04-2105850

Form 990

Part V - List of Officers, Directors,

Trustees and Key Employees

Statement 14

Name and address

Robert B. Gagosian
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Paul Clemente
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Peter H. McCormick
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

James E. Moltz
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

James M. Clark
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Edwin W. Hiam
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Arthur Yorke Allen
569 Woads Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Rodney B. Berens
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Joan T. Bok
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Joseph 7. Duke, III
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Robert D. Harrington Jr.

569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

15401114 789461 WHOI990

Employee
Title and Compen-— Ben Plan Expense
Avrg Hrs/wk sation Contrib Account
Director
40+ 251,529. 22,544. 0.
Clerk
40+ 162,077. 19,268. 0.
Treasurer
5 0. 0. 0.
Chairman
5 0. 0. 0.
President
5 G. 0. 0.
Assistant Treasurer
5 0. 0. 0
Trustee
5. ¢. 0. 0.
Trustee
5 0. 0. 0.
Trustee
5 0. 0. 0.
Trustee
5 0' O- 0'
Trustee
5 0. 0. 0.

20

Statement(s) 14
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

04-2105850

Lisina M. Hoch Trustee _
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
Robert F. Hoerle Trustee
569 Woods Heole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
James B. Hurlock Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
Robert L. James Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
William J. Kealy Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 - 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-~0725
Paul J. Keeler, Jr. Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA (2543-0725
Newton P. 5. Merrill Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
Richard S. Morse, Jr. Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. a.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
Gecorge K. Moss Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
wWoods Hole, MA 02543-0725
David G. Mugar Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
Thomas D. Mullins Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 Q. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
Reuben F. Richards Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. a. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725
Kenneth S. Safe, Jr. Trustee
569 Woods Hole Road 5 0. 0. 0.
Woods Hole, MA 02543--0725

21 Statement(s) 14
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

John A. Scully
569 Woads Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

John M. Stewart
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Daniel H. Stuermer
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Cecil B. Thompson
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Thomas J. Tierney
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

James Luyten
569 Woods Hole Road _
Woods Heole, MA 02543-0725

Robert A, Day
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hele, MA 02543~0725

.Sylvia A. Earle
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Maurice Tempelsman
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Majorie M. von Stade
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

John J. Wise
569 Woods Hole Road
Woods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Alfred M. Zeien
569 Woods Hole Road
Weoods Hole, MA 02543-0725

Trustee
5

Trustee
5

Trustee
5

Trustee
5

Trustee
5

Sr Assoc Dir/Research

40+

Trustee
5

Trustee
5 :

Trustee
5

Trustee
5

Trustee

5

Trustee
5

Totals Included on Form 990, Part V

15401114 789461 WHOIO9S0

22
1999.05210 Woods Hole Oceanographic In WHOI990D1

04-2105850-

0. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.
G. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.
157,574. 21,005. 0.
0. g. 0.
0. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.
571,180. 62,817. 0.

Statement(s) 14



Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

04-2105850

Form 990 Identification of Related Organizations Statement 15

Part VI, Line 80b

Name of Organization Exempt  NonExempt
Retirement Trust for Employees of Woods Hole X
Oceanographic Institution
Form 990 ' Part IX Statement 16
' Information Regarding Taxable Subsidiaries

Name, Address & ID Number Pct Nature of Total End-of-Year
of Corp or Partnership Own Business Income Assets
Quissett Developement
Corporation 04-3189654,
¢/o Woods Hole 100.00% Technology

Licensing : 0. 0.

Form 990 “Part VIII - Relationship of Activities to Statement 17

Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes

Circulation income from OCEANUS Magazine which disseminates results of

Line  Explanation of Relationship of Activities

93b Revenue from joint graduate program with M.I.T. in the Marine
Sciences. This furthers our exempt purpose by ensuring quality
education and training for scientists and engineers who will
participate in future oceanographic processes.

93¢
our research and knowledge in marine oceanography to the public.

103¢c

Revenue generated from the sale of scientific books and souvenirs
which contribute to the achievement of the Institution’'s exempt
scientific and educational purposes by stimulating and enhancing

public awareness, interest and appreciation of oceanography.

1R4AN1114 7R24A1 WHOTIAD

23 Statement(s) 15, 16, 17
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Woods Hole Oceanographic
Institution

Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999



PRICEVATERHOUSE(COPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Onc Interational Place
Boston MA 02110

Telephone (617) 478 5000
Facsimile (617) 478 3500

Report of Independent Accountants

To the Board of Trustees of
Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution:

In our opinion, the accompanying statement of financial position and the related statements of activities
and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Woods Hole
Oceanographic Institution (the "Institution"} as of December 31, 1999 and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Institution's management;
our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior
year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Institution’s 1998 financial
statements. and in our report dated Maych 12, 1999, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those
financial statements. We conducted our audit of these statements in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States, which require that we plan and perform the audit to |
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.

The financial statements for the years ended December 31, 1998 and 1997 have been restated as
described in Note B. '

Ficrunlid yuaappns LLP

March 10. 2000



Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Statements of Financial Position

As of December 31, 1998 {(with comparative informatioi as of December 31, 1998)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2

1999 1998
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents:
Operating 10,304,606 -16,217.878
Sponsored research prepayment pool 607,163 1,694,638
Endowment : 6.303.468 5.999,926
17,215,237 13912.432
Reimbursable costs and fees:
Billed 1.925.005 1,146,055
Unbilled 3,775,094 3,689,310
Receivable for investinenis sold 152,708 1,279,721
Accrued interest and dividends 533,861 {136,902
Other recrivables 355,502 432,092
Pledges receivable 5.408,98] 4,814,062
[nventary 808,919 692,957
Duferred charges and prepaid expenses 59,636 323,319
Investinents, goaled 270,852,643 210,551,457,
Investmicnis, nonpooled 5,781,811 6.102,375
.Prepaid pension cost 2,228,384 2,211,323
Supplemental retitement 7,733,931 6.892.383
Other asseis 4,882,752 4,387,928
321,721,466 287.572.857
Property. plant and equipment:
Land, buildings and improvements 48,794,999 47.069,200
Vessels and dock facilities 2,654,406 2,754,406
Laboratory and other cquipment 9,641,619 8,355,382
Construclion in process 5,351,347 421,575
66,442,371 58.600,564
Accuinufuted depreciation (34,770.021) (32,163,272)
Nel property. plant and equipment 31,672,350 26,437,292
Remainder trusts 846,630 1.216.667
Total asscls 354,240,446 115,226,816
Linbilities
Accounis payable and other Jiabilities 7,912,400 8.903.204
Accrued payroll and related linbilitics 5,298,557 4,824,765
Payable for investments purchased - 2845856
Accrued supplemental retirement benefits 7,733,931 6.892,383
Delerred revenve and refundable advances 4,082,935 5,117,606
Deferred fixed rate variance 31,070,141 31.,568.392
Loan payable 2999214 -
Tatal liabilitics 31.097,178 32,152,206
Commitincats and contingencies
Net Assels
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted
Undesiznated S 4,543,295 3 4,543,295 4,469,831
Designated 2829597 S 4,907,217 7716814 6,868,599
Pledgues 4,654,402 2.261.324 6.916,236 6,246,356
Plant apd lacilitics 30,499,805 242 13] 30,741,936 31.058.824
Education 2,679,119 3679119 2,859,995
Endowiient and similar funds 68,501,035 164,709,242 17,315,591 270,525,868 231,571,005
Total et assets {Note B) 3106373732 5 177192011 S 3957745 323,143,268 282074610
Totul liabilities and
nui assels $ 354240446 5 MIS226816




Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

Statements of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 (with summarized financial information for
the year ended December 31, 1998)

Uncestricted
Sponsered Tempararily Permanently
Operating research restefcted resteiated 1399 1998
Operating:
Revenues:
Toes 5 132 3 s s 1 W s Iy
Spurunad peseanch;
Ciovernment S MHT6T SRHLHT G R
MNunguverment 11 476,229 1.075.]361 LLESLS00 726,503
Sponsored rescarch asats
reheased 1 vperalivis 69,23 L0760 {6323 876) - -
Fdupation:

TFuith:n 2.035 7] LA T 2.4682.47)

Enduwswmcnt ineeme LI 1275348 4458526 RE %]

Spansored research YRTY 287 .

Gitts snd 1r2asfecs S9TARG SYLHAG LR L]

Liduy ation flnds febessend foom restriclion 1084147 (204L14N - .
nvestmant celurm, designaied oy

Curtem apenitions 1232950 KA AR} RATI R
Cunirihutions 1nd pitts TAIROIR 1.256.186 LAARG A3l . fSELYEY
Cunributimns and gHls rebeased - (2.H4R.7400) R EENEH - -
Renual inconwe FAL S T84 TTLER)
Communicalion and publications 202 wrni METAH
(her 9.2 §9,221 265,047

Total revenues HALEYT A% - 1697 464) 6,398,226 K.59R.216 Y1.A80,9M0
Expunsgs;

Spunsured researchs

Natinnal Seienee Lpundaiun 6556 16,017.556 AR 8R4

United States Navy 15.267.680 15,267,630 1R 136

Subroniracn SMATY SIRIN 5815413

Natiomal Oovanic & Atmaspheric Adodnisiration 4. 298691 1,298 691 12774

Iepariment of Encrgy 6530 [AME]] 713412

L'nited States Crovkgiond Suoy L2772 ranar2 e

Mational Actsaautics & Space Adminislrativn 653035 654835 W

Other SOH6T 35267 S51LT56
Lidluciion;

Vacully eapense 130r217 2.0M207 22K58)

Ntudent eapensa EACLU AT o) AN 44 usirst

Pestdvocioral programs S12404 S04 RTDE Y]

(shr SHLM7 R RE Y QU3 2K7
Dusingss theselspmyent Yl e AN RL 517567
Rental expenes 1584 45841 LT
Conununigation publicatives ind desetoprgnl LI51471 15140 ARG
Unsponsnred progroms LERATIEA 2ERLTER R FL A
Other expenses 1568945 1. E6R. IS 1670042

Tolal ctfeaws LAY N ] LAXOERAL 6,850 1501
Chatnge in nelasseis fron eperting delivities 29421 - {&IT AR 604224 300578 A21,7%0
Nonoperating income:
Imsestnient retusm in eagess vf amounts
designated for spemsonad neeared,
adueativn and cucrenl spcragang A48 762 299 H MHTG [FRIERA

Ofhier nunuperaring resemwe 174161 115,828 11288y L177.9158

Nuneperatng esposws: .

CHber ponapetating cypenses 200376 241939 4215 HT5.2A5
Chasge i net ety Irom wperaling detisilies TYURSIHT 26183013 AL LRI 12141575
Tutal change in et axats LA LR R 35 IHS.S6 6164226 ADAGR. A5 17.503.455
Mot weels at heginning of year. as

restatod [Nerte 0) PEAEER ] - 150 M06,.547 RERFUNUT] 281474610 265510253
el avets gt end ol year 5 MeATNTI2 & - % 7. s WHEITAS 8 R B kel S R ANTT]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 (with comparative information for the year

ended December 31, 1998)

Cash flows Irom operating activities:
Total change in nel asscts

Adjustnmients to reconcile increase in net assels to net cash

provided by operating activilies:
Depreciation '
Nel realized and unrealized gain on investmenls
Contributions 1o be used for Jong-term investment
(Increase) decreasc in assels:
Supplemental retirement
Accrued interest and dividends
Reimbursable costs and fees:
Billed
Unbilled
Receivable for investments seld
Other receivables
Pledges reccivable
Inveatories
Deferred charges and prepaid expenses
Prepaid pension cost
Other assets
Remainder trusts
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and other liahilities
Accrued payroll and related fiabilities
Payabic lor investments purchased
Delerred revenue and relundable advances
Accrued supplemental retirement benelits
Delerred lixed rale variances

Net cagh provided by (used in) operating activitics

Cash {lows Irom investing activitics:
Capital expenditures:
Addilions to propertly and equipment
Endowment:
Proceeds from the sale of investments
Purchase of investments

Nel cash (used in) investing activities
Cash Nows from financing activities:
Proceeds Irom loan payable
Contributions Lo be used for long-term investment
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net deerease in cash and cash equivaleats

Cash and cush equivalents, begioniug of year

Cush and cash equivalents, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4

1999 1998
$ 40,008,658 3§ 17,503,335
2,706,749 2,935,236
(41.229,880) (14,241,327)
(4,262,220) (4.841,563)
{(341,548) {695,287)
603,041 {140,635)
(778,949) },136,208
(85,284) 49,066
127,013 -
76,590 (23,963
(594,921 (1,003,085)
(115,962) (52,340)
263,683 (150,631)
(17,061) (278,107)
(501,824) (28,046)
370,037 (41,576)
(990,804) (1,352,546)
473,785 (73,560)
(2,845,8560) 1,416,897
(1,034,671) (598,238)
841,548 695,287
(498,244) 1,811,780
{7,266,120) 2,026,925
(7,941.8307) (3,356,684)
126,094,954 464,439,261
{124,845,656) (479,259,097)
(6,0692,509) (18,176,520)
2,909,214 -
4,262,220 4,841,563
7,261,434 4,841,563
{6.697,193) (11,308,032)
23,912,432 35,220,464
17.215,237  § 23912432




Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Notes to Financial Statements

A.

Background

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution (the "Institution) is a private, independent not-for-profit
research and educational institution dedicated Lo working and learning at the frontier of ocean
science and altaining maximum return on intellectual and material investments in oceanographic
rescarch located in Woods Hole, Massachusetts. The Institution was founded in 1930.

The Institution is a qualified tax-exempt organization under Section 50{(c)}(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code as it is organized and operated exclusively for education and scientific purposes.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis and in
accordance with the reporting principles of not-for-profit accounting as defined by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 116, Accounting for Contributions Received and
Comributions Made, and No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations.

SFAS No. {16 requires that unconditional promises to give be recorded as receivables and
revenues within the appropriate net asset category. SFAS No. 117 requires that the Institution
display its activities and net assets in three classes as follows: unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted. Additionally, it requires the presentation of a statement of cash
flows.

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information, but do
not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Institution's audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 1998, from which the
sumimarized information was derived.

Net assets, revenues, and realized and unrealized gains and losses are ciassified based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions and legal restrictions imposed under
Muassachusetts State law. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified as follows:

Permanently Restricted Net Assels

Pernmanently restricted net assets are subject to donor-impaosed stipulations that they be
muintained permanently by the Institution. Generally the donors of these assets permit the
Institution to use all or part of the income earncd and capital appreciation, if any, on related
invesiments for general or specific purposes.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be
met by actions of the Institution and/or the passage of time. Unspent endowmnient gains are
classified as temporarily restricted until the Institution appropriates and spends such sums in
accordance with the terms of the underlying endowment funds at which time they will be
reclassified to unrestricted revenues. '

Lh



Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Notes to Financial Statements

Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets are nof:siibject to donor-imposed stipulations. Revenues are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets unless usc of the related assets is limited by donor-imposed
restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on
investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net
assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations or law. Expirations of terporary
restrictions on net assets, that is, the donor-imposed stipulated purpose has been accomplished
and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed, are reported as reclassifications between the
applicable classes of net assets. Amounts received for sponsored research (under exchange
transactions) are reflected in unrestricled sponsoced research untit spent for the appropriate
purpose, :

Contributions .

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenues in the period
received. Contributions subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are met in the same reporting
period are reported as unresiricted support. Promises to give that are scheduled to be received
after the balance sheet date are shown as increases in temporarily restricted net assets and are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets when the purpose or items’ restrictions are met. Promises to
give, subject to donor-imposed stipulations that the corpus be maintained permanently, are
recognized as increases in permanently restricted net assets. Conditional promises to give are not
recagnized until they become unconditional, that is, when the conditions on which they depend -
are substantially met. Contributions other than cash are generally recorded at market value on the
date of the gift {or an estimate of fair value), although certain noncash gifts, for which a veadily
determinable market value cannot be established, are recorded at a nominal value until such fime
as the value becomes known. Coniributions to be received alter one year are discounted at the
appropriate rate commensurate with risk. Amortization of such discount is recorded as additional
costtribution revenue in accordance with restrictions imposed by the donor on the original
contribution, as applicable. Amounts receivablie for contributions are reflected net of an
applicable reserve for colfectibility.

The Institution reports contributions in the form of land, buildings, or equipment as unrestricted
operating supporl unless the donor places restrictions on their use.

Dividends, interest and net gains on investments of endowment and similar funds are reported as
follows:

* as increases in permanently restricted net assets if the terms of the gift require that they be
added to the principal of a permanent endowment fund; '

* as increases in temporarily restricted net assets if the terms of the gift or the Institution's
interpretation of relevant state law impose restrictions on the current use of the income or net
realized and unrealized gains; and

# asincreases in unrestricted net assets in all other cases.

Operations

“The statements of activitics report the Institution's operating and nonoperating activities.
Operating revenues and expenses consist of those attributable to the Institution's current annual
rescarch or educational programs, including a component of endowment income appropriated for
operations (see Note C). Unrestricled endowment investment income and gains over the amount
appropriated under the Institution's spending plan are reported as nonoperating revenue as
investiment return in excess of amounts designated for sponsored research, education and current
operations.



Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Notes to Financial Statements

Cash and Cash Equivalents .

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, money market accovnls and overnight repurchase
agreements with initial maturities of three months or less when purchased which are stated at
cost, which approximates market value. At times the Institution maintains amounts at a single
financial institution in excess of federally insured limits.

Included in cash at December 31, 1999 and 1998 is $607,163 and $1,694,628, respectively,
representing advances received from the United States Navy and other U.S. Government and state
agencies (the sponsored research prepayment pool). Such amounts are restricted as to use for
research programs. Interest earned on unspent tunds is remitted to the federal government. Cash
and cash equivalents aiso include uninvested amounts from each classification of net assets (e.g.,
endowment).

Invesiments

Investment securilies are carried at market value determined as follows: securities traded on a
national securities exchange are valued at the last reported sales price on the last business day of
the year; securities traded in the over-the-counter market and listed securities for which no sales
prices were reported on that day ave valued at closing bid prices. For investments in venture
capital and investment partnerships, the Institution relies on valuations reported to the Institution
by the managers of these investments except where the Institution may reasonably determine that
additional factors should be considered.

Purchases and sales of investment securities are recorded on a trade date basis. Realized gains
and losses are computed on a specific identification method. Investment incone, net of
investment expenses, is distributed on the unit method.

Options and Futures

An option is a contract in which the writer of the option grants the buyer the right to purchase
from (call option) or sell to {put option) the writer a designated instcument at a specified price
within a period of time. Premiums received on written options are recorded as negative cost basis
until the contract is closed. The liability representing the Institution's obligation under a written
option or the Institution's investment in a purchase option is valued at the last sale price or, in the
absence of a sale, the mean between the closing bid and asked price or at the most recent asked
price (bid for purchase option) if no bid aud asked price are available. Over-the-counter written
or purchased options are valued using dealer supplied quotations. Over-the-counter options have
the risk of the potential inability of counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts. The
Institution's maximum exposure for purchased options is limited to the premium initially paid.

A futures conlract is an agreement between a buyer or seller and an established futures exchange
or clearinghouse in which the buyer or seller agrees to take (or make) delivery of an amount of an
item at a specific price on a specific date (settlement daie). Upon entering into a futures contract,
the [nstitution deposits with a financial intermediary an amount ("initial margin") equal to a
percentage of the face value of the futures contract. Subsequent payments are made or received
by the Institution each day, dependent on the daily fluctuations in the value of the underlying
security, and are recorded as unrealized gains or losses. The Institution will realize a gain or loss
equal to the difference between the vaiue of the futures contract to sell and the futures contract to
buy at settlement date or by closing the contract. Futures contracts are valued at the most receut
settlement price.



Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Notes to Financial Statements

Investment Income Utilization

‘The Institulion's investments are pooled in an endowment fund and the investments and allocation
of income are tracked on a unitized basis. The [nstitution distributes to operations for each
individual fund an amount of investment income eared by each of the fund's proportionate share
of investments based on a total return policy (a percentage of the prior three years' endowment
market values).

The Bourd of Trustees has appropriated all of the income and a specified percentage of the net
appreciation (depreciation) to operations as prudent cousidering the Institution's long and short-
term needs, present and anticipated financial requirements, expected total return on its
investments, price level trends, and general economic conditions. Under the Institution’s current
endowment spending policy, which is within the guidelines specified under state law, between 4
percent and 5.5 percent of the average of the market value of qualifying endowment investments
at September 30 of each of the previous three years is appropriated. This amounted to $9,608,901
and $7,588,902 for the years ending December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively, and is classified
in operating revenues (research, education, and operations). The Institution has interpreted
relevant state law as generally permitting the spending of gains on endowment funds overa
stipulated period of time.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-
out method.

Contracts and Grants
Revenues earned on contracts and grants for research are recognized as related cosls are incurred.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis
at annual rates of § to 50 years on buildings and improvements, 28 years on vessels and dock
facilities, and 3 to 5 years on luboratory and other equipment. [Depreciation expense on property,
plant, and equipment purchased by the Institution in the amounts of $2,605,973 and $2,834,460 in
1999 and 1998, respectively, has been charged to operating activities.

Depreciation on certain government-funded facilities (the Laboratory for Marine Science and the
dock facility) amounting to $100,776 in 1999 and 1998, respectively, has been charged to
nonoperating expenses as lhese assets are owned by the Government. There were no gains on the
disposal of property, plant and equipment in 1999 and 1998.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial stalements in accordance with generafly accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of
December 31, 1999 and 1998, as well as the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the years then ended. Actual results could differ from the estimates included in the financial
slatements. :

Reclassification of Amounts
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the Decermber 31, 1999
presentation.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Restatement : _ ‘

In 1999, the Institution restated net assets as of December 31, 1997 to properly reflect pension
and postretirement benefit costs in accordance with Statements of Financial Accounting
Standards ("SFAS™) No. 87, "Employers’ Accounting for Pensions” and SFAS No. 106,
"Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions"” and to properly retlect
temporarily restricted investment income when earmed in accordance with SFAS No, 117,
"Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations." Prior to the restatement, the Institution
recorded pension costs based on cash paid for employer contributions and recorded temporarily
restricted investment income as deferred revenue until expenditures were incurred. The effect of
the restatement is presented below:

Temporarily Permanently
Uarestricted restricted restricted
net assels net assets net assels Tatal

Net assels at December 31, 1997,

as previously reported 592625768 S 138205953 5 29237444 5 260,069,165
Reeording of prepaid pension costs 1,933,216 - - 1.933.216
Recording of emporarily restricted

investinent income - 3.568.874 - 3.568.874
Net assets at December 31, (997,

as rustated $ 94558984 3 11774827 S 209237444 5 265571255
Total change in et assers at s 3351173 § 9,668,738 8 3941755 S 16,962,266

Decernber 31, 1998, as previausly :

reported
Recording of prepaid pension costs 278.107 - - 278,107
Recording of temporarily restricied

investinent income - 262,982 - 262,982
Total change in net nssels at .

December 31, 1998, as restated 5 1629830 % 9911720 3§ 3.941.755 3 17.503.355




Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

Notes to Financial Statements

C.

Investiments

The cost and market value of investments held at December 31 are as follows:

U.S. Governnent and government agencics,
Corporate bonds

Other bonds

Ecjuity securities and mutal funds
International mutual funds

Venture Capital and Investnent Pavtnerships
Ottier

Subtetal investments
Purchased call oplicns
Written call aptions

Written put oplions

Tenal investments

1999 1243
Costi{premium Costi{premium
received) Market received) Market

s 9115196 S 8,649,788 5 9,455,683 $ 9,569,265
13,495,708 22,190,605 15,655,157 16,014,417

6.250 492 5923533 3.274.862 5.003,273
92.099.911 135,215,966 100,109,271 120,501,114
60.951,945 69,160,120 56,647,950 50,363,401
20.126.919 39,304,320 19,103,213 15.219.118
125729 125,729 1120454 1.284.992
219.574.900 270.900.261 207.467.992 231.347.792
13,013 3.297 51.203 ALt
(7.168) (4699} (25.625) {783.701)
(15.188) {-46.2)6) {21.000) (15.905)

] 219.566.457 8 210.852.643 s 2074785710 3§ 230.555.407

Amounts held in Venture Capital and investment Partnerships and other investments are invested
in securities or other assets for which there is not necessarily a publicly-traded market value or
which are restricted as to disposition. The return on such investments was $2,698,148 and
$2,241, 146 for the years ended December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively, including dividends,
distributions and changes in the estimated value of such investments.

At December 31, 1999, open future contracts sold short were as follows:

Futures

[0 Year U.S. Treasury Note

30 Year U.S. Treasury Bond

Expiration

date

3/22/00
3/22/00

Aggregate
face value

$ 187,293
5 1,274,175

3
3

Market

value

181,875
1,246,172

The following schedule sunmmarizes the investment return and its classification in the statements

of aclivities:

Dividend and intrest inconte
luvestmenl managenwnt costs
Net realized gains

Change in unrealized appreciation

Total retura on investiments

Invesunent return designaled for:
Sponsored research
Education
Current operations

Investment retun in excess of amounts
designated fur sponsured rescarel,
educution and current operations

Temporarily 1999 1998
Unrestricted restricted Tatal ‘Total
3 3.798.405 $ 1.275.385 3 5073790 & 6.715.6717
{1.075.321) - (1,075,321 (692.340)
2,612,445 10,404,176 13.016.621 36055279
12.318.291 15.89:1.968 28.213,259 (21.913,952)
17.653.820 27.574,529 45,228,149 201,264,664
12.589.167) - {2.589.167) (2.068.200)
(3.182.141} (1.275.385) (4.158,526) (3.676,520)
(3.732,750) - {1.732,750) (2.541.019)
(9.305.058) ' (1.275.385) (10,780,443) {8.383.719)
S R.148.762 S 26.299.144 S MATO06 % 11978923

(0
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Notes to Financial Statements

Endowment income is allocated to each individual fund based on a per unit valuation. The value
of an investment unit at December 31, is as follows:

1999 1998
Unit value, beginning of year $ 3908 § 3.6785
Unit value, end of year «.5884 3.9089
Net change for the year 6795 2304
Investment income per unit for the year 0824 0863
Total return per unit _ $ J619 3. 3172
D. | Pledges Reccivable
Pledges receivable consist of the following at December 31:
1999 1998
Unconditional promises expected to be collected in:
Less than one year $ 4125666 $ 2,615,729
One year to five years 1,283,317 2,198,333

$ 5408983 § 4,814,062

E. Deferred Fixed Rate Variance

The Institution receives funding or reimbursement from federal government ageuncies far
sponsored research under government grants and contracts. The Institution has negotiated with
the tederal government fixed rates-for the recavery of certain fringe benelits and indirect costs on
these grants and contracts. Such recoveries are subject to carryforward provisions that provide
for udjustments to be included in the negotiation of future fixed rates. The deferred fixed rate
variance accounts represent the cumulative amount owed to or due from the federal government.
The Institution's raies are negotiated with the Office of Naval Research (ONR), the Institution's
cognizant agency.
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The composition of the deferred fixed rate variance is as follows:

Deferred Fixed Rate Variance (liability), December 31, 1997 $  (1,756,612)
{998 indirect costs _ 30,307,084
(998 adjustment {1,669
Amounts recovered (32,130,533
1998 {over)/under recovery . " (1,811,780)

Deferred Fixed Rate Variance (liability), December 31, 1998 (3,568,392)
1999 indirect cosis 33,084,491
Amounts recovered (32,586,240)
1999 (over)/under recovery 498,251

Deferred Fixed Rate Variance (liability), December 31, 1999 3 (3,070, (41()

As of December 31, 1999, the Institution has recovered a cumulative amount in excess of
expended amounts of $3,070,141 which will be reflected as a reduction of future year recoveries.
This amount has been reported as a liability of the Tnstitution.

F. Loan Payable

On May 27, 1999, the Institution entered into a $3,000,000 loan agreement with the
Massachusetts Health and Educational Facilities Authority (the "Authority"”) to finance various
capital projects. The loan matures on June 1, 2010. Interest is computed at a rate established by
the Authorily and this rate was 3.75% for the year ended December 31, 1999.

The loan agreement has covenants, the most restrictive of which requires the Institution to
maintain unrestricted net assets at a market value equal to at least 1.0x ouistanding indebtedness.

Principal payments during the term of the loan are as follows:

Year

2000 $ 22,547
2001 - 47,524
2002 50,960
2003 54,644
2004 58,594
2005 and thereafter 2,764,945
Total $ 2999214
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G.

Retirement'Plans

The Institution maintains a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially
all employees of the Institution, as well as a supplemental benefit plan which covers certain
employees. Pension benefits are earned based on years of service and compensation received.
The Institution's policy is to fund at least the minimum required by the Employee Retirement

Income Security Act of 1974,

Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost
[nterest cost
Amendments
Actuariaf (gain)/loss
Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of year

Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Qualified Plan
Pension Benefits
_ 1999 1998

$ 117,287,816  $ 107,000,311

4,180,879 3,213,476
8,208,944 7,332,679
10,584,215 -
(17,180,701) 4,222,921

(7,111,475) (4,481,571

3 115,969,678 § 117,287,816

158,790,517 149,537,244 |
27,894,511 13,734,844
(7,111,475) (4,481,571

$ 179.573,553  § 158,790,517
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Qualified Plan
Pension Benefits
1999 1998
Funded status ' _ $ 63,603,875 F 41,502,701
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss (73,106,806) (40,896,168)
Unrecognized portion of net obligation/(asset} at transition (1,289,293) (1,936,363)
Unrecognized prior service cost/(credit) 12,160,543 2,752,327
Net amount recognized $ 1,368,319 § 1,422,497
Amounts Recognized in the Statement of
Financial Position Consist of:
Prepaid benefit cost $  1,36831Y § 1422497
Weighted-Average Assumptions
Discount rate as of December 31 8.00% . “6.75% -
Expected return on plan assets for the year 10.00% 9.00%
Rate of compensation increase as of December 31 3.50% o 4.50%
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Service cost $ 4,180,879 $ 3,213,476
Interest cost 8,208,944 7,332,679
Expected return on plan assets and reserves (12,688,120) (10,546,822)
Amortization of;
transition obligation/(usset) 647,070y (647,070)
prior service cost/(credit) 1,175,999 311,982
actuarial loss/(gain) (176,454) -
Net periodic benefit cost/(income) $ . 54,178 $  (335,755)

Effective January |, 1999, the qualified plan was amended to improve benefits for service over 25
years, reduce the vesting period, expand the lump sum option and eliminate certain early
retirement subsicdies for newly hired employees.
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Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial {gain)/loss
Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of year
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Employer contribution
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Funded status
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss

Unrecognized portion of net obligation/(assel) at transition

Net amount recognized
True up to earmarked reserves

Total earmarked reserves

Amounts Recognized in the Statement
of Financial Position Consist of:
Accrued benefit liability

Weighted-Average Assuimptions
Discount rate as of December 31
Expected return on plan assets for the year

Rate of compensation increase as of December 31

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets and reserves
Amortization of:
transition obligation/(asset)
actuarial loss/{gain)

Net periodic benefit cost/(income)
Investment return on invesled reserves

Total periodic cosl

Supplemental Plan
Pension Benefits

1999 1998
3685379 $ 3,576,307
109,906 111,913
221,296 235,860
(407,215) 127,325
(332.342) (366.026)
3277.024 $  3.685.379
-5 -
332,342 366,026
(332,342) (366.026)
- % -
(3,277,024) (3,685,379)
(524.,676) (254,120)
256,950 385.907
(3.544,750) (3,553,592)
(4.189.181) (3.338.791)
(7.733.931}) § (6.892.383)
(7.733,931) $  (6,892,383)
8.00% 6.75%
- 10.00% 9.00%
3.50% 4.50%
109,906 $ 114,913
221,296 235,860
(291,188) (281,087)
128,957 128,957
{11.375) (1.280)
157,596 194,363
165,904 154,530
323.500 5 348.893

The earmarked reserves are matched by a "Rabbi” Trust with $7,733,931 and $6,892,383,

respectively as of December 31, {999 and (998.
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H.

Other PostRetirement Benefits

{n addition to providing retirement plan benefits, the Institution provides certain health care
benefits for retired employees and their spouses. Substantially all of the Institution’s employees
may become eligible for the benefits if they reach normal retirement age (as defined) or elect
early retirement after having met certain lime in service criteria.

Other

Postretirement Benefits
1999 1998

Change in Benefit Obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year

3 21,998,913 § 18,675,643

Setvice cost 490,210 441,396
Interest cost 1,420,108 1,295,184
Plan participants’ contributions * - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss (4,001,74% 2,340,048
Benefits paid net of plan participants' contributions (787,039) (753,358)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 19030443 $ 21,998,913
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 13,701,233 11,625,126
Actual return on plan assets 2,021,124 1,879,465
Employer contribution 930,995 954,000
Plan participants’ contributions * - -
Benefits paid net of plan participants’ contributions (787,039) (753,358)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 15,866,313 $ 13,701,233
* plan participants’ contributions are netted out of benefit claims
Funded status $ (3.164,130) $ (8,297,680)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss (2,859,332) 1,876,007
Unrecognized portion of net obligation/(asset) at transition 11,096,143 11,949,692
Unrecognized prior service cosif(credit) (4.212,616) (4,739,193)
Net amoun{ recognized h) 860,065 § 788,826
Amounts Recognized in the Statement
of Financial Position Consist of:
Prepaid benefit cost $ 860,065 $ 788,826
Weighted-Average Assumptions
Discount rate as of December 31 8.00% 6.75%
Expecied return on plan assets for the year 10.00% 9.00%

For measurement purposes, a 7.0% and 5.5% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of
covered healthcare benefits was assumed in 2000 for pre-635 and post-65 benefits, respectively.
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These were asswmed to decrease gradually to 4.5% and 5.0% respectively, and remain at that
level thereafter.

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

Service cost $ 490,210 % 441,396
{nterest cost ) 1,420,108 1,295,184
Expected return on plan assets and reserves (1,377,533) (1,051,904)
Amortization of’

transition obligation/(asset) 853,549 853,549
prior service cost/(credit) : (526,577 (526,577)

Net periodic benefit cost/(income) 3 859,757 § 1,011,648

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the
health care plan. A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would
have the following effects:

1-Percentage 1-Percentage
Point Increase Point Decrease

Effect on total of service cost and interest cos 5 352914 F  (277,215)
Effect on the postretirement benefit abligation 2,885,965 (2,342,592)
L. Comimitments and Contingencies

The Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA) is responsible for auditing both direct and indirect
charges to grants and contracts on behalf of the ONR. The Institution and the ONR had settled
the years through 1998. The curtent indirect costs recovery rates, which are fixed, include the
impact of prior year settlements. While the 1999 direct and indirect costs are subject Lo audit, the
Institution does not believe settlement of this year will have a material impact on its results of
operations (change in net assets) or its financial position.

The Institution through its endowment fund is committed to invest $26,000,000 in certain venture
capital and investment partnerships.

The Institution is a defendant in a legal proceeding incidental to the nature of its operations. The

Institution believes that the outcome of these proceedings will not materially affect its financial
position.
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rom 2198 Application for Extension of Time To File
{Rav. Junc 1998} ‘Certain Excise, Income, Information, and Other Returns OME No. 1545-0148
Deparmen of tha Traasury ‘ i .
dntanal Revenus Sondca { » File a separate application for each return.
Pleasa fype or Name . . Emplayer (dentification number
print. File the WOODS HOLE OCEANCGRAPHIC INSTITUTION 04-2105850
original and one Numbey, street, and room or stite n. {or RO, box no. if mail is not delivered to sireel address)
copy by the due
datefor filing
your retum, See 569 WOODS HOLE ROAD, MS 14
instructions, City, town or post offics, stata, and ZIP ceda, For a foreign address, see instruclions.
WOODS HOLE, MA 02543

Note: Carporate income tax return fiers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time o fi z’e Parinarships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 8736 to request an extension of time to file Form 1065, 1066, or 1041.

1 [ request an extension of time until November 15 L 2000 1o file (check only one):
] Form 706-GS(D) M Form QQGJF-MWE[E) st “[CT"Fom 1120-ND (sec. 4951 taxes) [7) Formes12
[] Form 706-6S(T) [} Form 990-T (truatother tharizbove) ] Fortn 3520-A [] Fomasia
(%} Form 350 or 990-E2 (] Form 1041 (estate} (see instructions) [[] Fam 4720 : [] Fom 8725
[ Ferm 990-BL ] Form 1041-A (] Form 5227 L] Eoem 8204
] Form 990-PF [ Form 1042 (] Form s0s9 ] Form aaa1
If the organization daes not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox.................

2a Forcalendaryear_ _ __ , or othertax year beginning_January 1 ,.1989 and ending Decembar 31 1999

b [f this tax year is for less than 12 months, chack reason: [ Initial refurn E]Fmal return  [JChangein accounl{ng period
3 Has an extension of time to file been previously granted forthis tax yeac? .. ... . ... .. ... ... ... ) Yes [ JNo

4 Statein detail why you need the extension Additional time is needad to file a
completa and accurate return

Sa If this form is for Form 706-GS(D), 7U6-GS(T), 990-BL, S90-PF, 990-T. 1041 (sstata), 1042, 1120-ND, 4720, 6069, 8612,

B613, 8725, BAO4, or BB3Y, anter tha tentative tax, less any nonrefundable credits, Seeinstructions. .. ... ... ... ... .. 2 NONE
b If this form is for Form 990-PF, 890-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, or 8804, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit ... .. ... ... .. g NONE
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD )

coupon if required. See instructions ...... 4 e etk ket e em e e s 8 e m e e e e e e e e e e % 0

Signature and Verification
Under penahles of petjury, | ddclare that | hava examined thig form, Including accompanying sehedules and statements, and to the besl of my knawledga and bellsf, [t le mue.

correct, and eomplete; and that | am authorized © prggare this form. J
W ' 0
Slgnature - Tile CPA, Dala P

FILE ORIGINAL ANDr ONEICOPY The IRS wili show below whether or not your application Is approvad and will return tho cony

Notice Apphcank —o Be Completed by the IRS
We HAVE approved your application, Please attach this form to your return.
(] we HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grade period from the later of the date shown

below or the due date of your return (inciuding any prior extensions). This grade period is considered 1o be a valid extension of
time for elections otherwise required to be made on a timely return. Please attach this form to your return.

1 we HAVE NOT approved your application. After considering the reasons stated in item 4, we cannot grant your request for an

exignsion of time to file. We are not granting the 10-day grace periad, EXTENSK)H APP‘ROW

[T] We cannot consider your application because it was filed after the due dale of the return for which an extension was requested.

Qther: .
Lo AUG 15 2007

By:

Diraciar RICHARD CREAMER. DIRETOR

YIPEAL SR UGS A LA
If you want a copy of this form 1o be refurmed to an address ather than that shewn above, please enter the address 1o which the copy shiou
Name

pleage | PricewaterhocuseCoopors LLP ATTN: Jocelyn Ceasar
Type Number, street, and raom ar sulte na, (or RO, box no. if mail is nal daliverad to straal address)

or One International Place
Print  {TElty, fown, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a fofelgn address, sce instruclions.

Boston, MA 02110 RE: Woods Hole
For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see back of form. Form 2758 (Rev 6-94)
§f repasear '
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Application for Extension of Time To File
Certain Excise, Income, Information, and Other Returns

- File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1545-0148

Please typa or
ptint. Fite the

Name

WOODS HOLE OCEANOGRAPHIC INSTITUTION

Employeridentificatton number
04-2105850

original and ane
copy by the due
date for filing
your return. See

Number, street, and reom ar auile no. (er P.O. box no. if mall 13 nat delivered 1o street address)

569 WOODS HOLE ROAD, MS 14

instruclions.

City, town or post office. state, and 2IP coda. For a forelgn address, see Instructions.
WOODS HOLE, MA 02543

Note: Corporate Income tax return fifers must use Form 7004 o request an extansion of time to file. Pannershﬁos REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 87386 fo request an extension of time te file Form 1065, 1066, ar 1041.

{C] Ferm 706-GS(D)

[} Form 708-GS(T)

[#=] Form 990 or 990-E2
[ Form 9g0-

BL

1 I request an extension of time until Auqust 15 , 2000 , to file (check only ane):
[J Foim 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) ] Form 1120-ND (sec. 4951 taxes) (] Formsgiz
[] Form 990-T (trust other than above) (] Form 3520-A (] FormB613
[] Form 1041 (estate) (see instructions) (] Form 4720 [} Form &725
] Form 1041-A D Form 5227 D Form 8804
[] Ferm 1042 ["] Form 6069 [] Form 8831

[} Form s90-PF
If the organizalion does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box. .
2a For calendar year

b If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason:

, or ather tax year beginning_January 1

1999 and ending Dacember 31 , 1585

{]Initial return D Final return D Change in accounﬂng perfod

3 Has an extensicn of time to file been previcusly granted forthistaxysar? .......... .. ... . ... . ... ... [JYes [X]No
4 State in detail why you need the extension Additional time is needed to file a

complete and accurate return

5a If this form Is for Form 706-GS(D), 706-GS(T), 990-BL, 990-PF, 830-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, 1120-ND, 4720, 6069, 8612,
BG13, 8725, BB0A, or 8834, enter the tentative tax, less any nonrelundahle credits, Sealnstruetions. .. .. ... ... ...... $ NCONE
b If this form is for Form 98C-PF, 890-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, or 8804, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year ovarpaymant allowed asacredit . .. ._.......
¢ Balance due. Subtract line Sb from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD

coupen if required. Sae instructions

.8 NONE

$ 0

§ignature and Verification

\Undar penallias of perjury, | daclara that | have examinad this form, ineluding accompanying achedules and statetnents, and (o the best of my knowledge and bellef. it Ia true,
correct, and complate: and thit| am euthorlzed 10 prepare this form.

Signetura

Qlta_é \fM&) Titlep CPA

R

FILE ORIGINAL AN

D ONE COPY. The IRS will show below whether or not your application is approved and will return the copy.

N&?ée to Applicant I To Be Completed by the IRS

We HAVE approved your application. Please attach this form to your return.

[[] we HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grade period from the later of the date shown
below or the due date of your return (including any prior extensions). This grade period is considered to be a valid extensmn of
time for elections otherwise required to be made an a timely return. Please attach this form to your return.

[J We HAVE NOT approved your application. After considering the reasons stated in item 4, we cannot grant your request for an

extension of time to file. We are not granting the 10-day grace period.
[} we cannot consider your application because it was filed after the due date

[] Other:

f the HE’UEWEB’ exleﬁ\sion was requested.

I~
bt

1231

By

MAY 0 8 2000

Director

IRS-0S

Date

OGDEN, UT

If you want a copy of this form to be refurned to an address alher than that shown above. pleass & e addiess o WhItT e Copy should be sent.

Name

Plaase |EFricewaterhouseCoopers LLFP

ATTN: Jocelyn Ceasar

Type Number, sireet, and room or suite o, (or P.O. box no. if mall ig not dellvered ta street address)

Ona Internaticnal Placa

Print City, town, er posl office, elala, and ZIP cade. For a foreign addresa, see Instructiona,

Begton, MA 02110

RE: Woods Hole

Far Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form,

ISA
STF FED4BGIF

Form 2758 (Rev. 6-88)



